From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 7/31/2013 4:50:35 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: This song made me like Bauhaus (the band, not the design philosopy)

I did like that movie. Perhaps something for sawdust cinema? Or are you going to show the
smurfs?

Great song though, right? Love the squeaks and bumps at the beginning. I'll try to call you
tomorrow to chew the fat. 'm curious about your personal downgrade thoughts.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 4:48 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: This song made me like Bauhaus (the band, not the design philosopy)

Did you see the movie Ed Wood? Man, I love that movie. This should have been in the
soundtrack, of course.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: This song made me like Bauhaus (the band, not the design philosopy)
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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